

NEW DRAFT.

SEVENTY-FOURTH LEGISLATURE

HOUSE.

No. 136

STATE OF MAINE.

RESOLVE in favor of the Northern Maine General Hospital of Eagle Lake.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Resolved, That there be and hereby is appropriated the 2 sum of two thousand dollars for the use of the Northern 3 Maine General Hospital of Eagle Lake for the year nine-4 teen hundred and nine, and two thousand dollars for the 5 year nineteen hundred and ten for current expenses of said 6 hospital.

STATEMENT OF FACTS.

The Northern Maine General Hospital conducted by the Franciscan Sisters, was founded in 1905, built in 1906-7 at a cost of about twelve thousand (\$12,000) dollars, including land and equipment, and incorporated in 1907 under the laws of the State of Maine.

The Hospital has admitted three hundred twenty-one (321) and had fifteen (15) free beds from Aug. 1, 1907, to August, 1908.

This institution is supported by pay patients, voluntary contributions and received an appropriation from the last Legislature partly for construction and partly for maintenance.

The corporation borrowed five thousand (\$5,000) dollars for construction and maintenance.

It is the only hospital in the northwestern section of Maine and supplies a long felt want in that part of Aroostook county.

In order to obtain a resident physician and surgeon and thereby provide for the increasing number of patients, and to help the poorer people of that section, application is made for an appropriation of six thousand (\$6,000) dollars, three thousand (\$3,000) for 1909 and three thousand (\$3,000) for 1910.

STATE OF MAINE.

House of Representatives,

Augusta, Feb. 10, 1909.

Reported by Mr. KAVANAUGH from Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs and ordered printed under joint rules.

E. M. THOMPSON, Clerk.